i il /»/\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232
I R N O R E . Marquette, Ml 49855

HERITAGE TRAIL 906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2022, 4:30 PM
ISHPEMING SENIOR CENTER
DRAFT AGENDA
I. ROLL CALL

II.

1.

VL

VIL
VIII.
o8

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items — Limit to three minutes)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. June Minutes

B. June Financials

C. July Bills to be Paid

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
OLD BUSINESS
A. Michigan Grant Updates
1. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk
2. 2022 MNRTF Development Grant for Lakenenland
3. 2022 MNRTF Acquisition
4. Michigan Spark Grants Update
Millage Renewal Update
Negaunee Township Trailhead Project
Asphalt Repair Project
2023 Recreation Plan
2022 Maintenance List
ORYV Permits, Parking Lot and Access
Executive Committee Meeting on Maintenance, Administration
Eagle Mine/LSCP Green Space Update

TITOMMOOW

NEW BUSINESS

A. Marquette Marathon Permit

B. EBike Policy

C. Humboldt Township Request to Present at August 8 board meeting
D. Mile Marker Costs/Selling Price

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
BOARD COMMENT
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, August 24, 2022, 4:30 pm Ishpeming Senior Center
and Zoom,



LS N//V\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232

Marquette, MI 49855

I R N O R E 906-235-2923

HERITAGE TRATIL ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
DRAFT BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022

DRAFT MINUTES

I

It

II1.

IV.

ROLL CALL - Don Britton, Chair, Chocolay Township; Nick Leach, Margquette; Glenn
Johnson, Vice Chair/Secretary, Marquette Township; Al Reynolds, Exec at Large,
Negaunee Township; Larry Bussone, Ishpeming; Dawn Hoffman, Tilden Township; Jim
Brennan, Republic Township; Lauren Luce, Treasurer, Marquette County

Excused Absence: Bob Hendrickson, Negaunee

Staff: Carol Fulsher

Guests: Mike Springer, Alternate, Marquette Township; Rob Katona, DNR; Jon Becker,
Blake Becker

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda ltems — Limit to three minutes) — Jon and Blake Becker,
Owner of Love and Bicycles, inquired about E-bike policy on the trail. Specifically requested
that we allow Type |l e-bikes.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA — Brennan motioned to approve consent agenda
as presented in packet; Hoffman seconded motion. Consent agenda includes May
meeting minutes; May Balance Sheet showing total assets of $780,328; total liabilities of
$33,449 and total equity of $746,879; May profit and loss showing May income of $1254
and expenses of $12,475 for net income of ($1 1,218). Total income YTD is $273,458. Q2
Budget via Actual as of May shows income at 143% of budget, expenses at 22% of budget.
YTD as of May shows income at 99% of budget and expenses at 52% of budget. May
General Ledger shows checks written 1429 through 1441 and June bills to be paid total
$40,819.17. Vote and motion passed.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Bussone motioned to approve agenda as presented;
Leach seconded. Vote and motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Michigan Grant Updates
1. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk — Engineering work has
proceeded. Still waiting for grant agreement.
2. 2022 MNRTF Development Grant for Lakenenland — DNR Grant
Management personnel, Merrie Carlock and John Mayes, will be here on
July 15 to review the grant application site. Preliminary scores expected in
August.
3. 2022 MNRTF Acquisition — Grant reviewers have already reviewed site in
2021. No new updates at this time but preliminary scores expected in
August.
B. Millage Renewal Update — Fulsher thanked the Board members who helped install
banners on the trail and reinstall after some sagging occurred. The millage brochures




VL

VIL

@m

are out in the mail. Next up will be press releases and media. Board asked for extra
brochures for their city and township halls.

. Negaunee Township Trailhead Project — Project should be done at end of month.

Board consensus to have ribbon cutting on July 15 so that DNR grants management
can be in attendance. We will hold ribbon cutting at 11 am and follow up with
Lakenenland review of grant application site visit. Johnson inquired if there should be a
bike fixing station at this site. Fulsher will follow up.

. Asphalt Repair Project — Oberstar plans to start on June 27 and wrap up within 2

weeks. Press release ready to update trail users on project and trail closings. Maps
with reroutes will be available.

2023 Recreation Plan — Springer updated on the work of the Recreation Plan
committee. Went through the 10 questions of the survey monkey survey. Asked for
feedback from Board. We should be able to start sending out survey in July. Next
meeting is scheduled for July 18.

2022 Maintenance List - Maintenance list in packet. Big projects are in process.

. ORV Permits, Parking Lot and Access — Fulsher updated on permits. Negaunee has

signed a 10-year permit for ORV route through Negaunee. Fulsher attended City of
Ishpeming meeting and working on getting Ishpeming permit for route as well as a lease
agreement for city right of way along Washington Street to connect proposed Winthrop
Junction parking/trailhead to main trail over the railroad tracks. Still need permit from
Cleveland Cliffs.

NEW BUSINESS

A.

Green Space & Trail Network Sustainability/Eagle Mine/LSCP — Fulsher reviewed this
project as proposed by Eagle Mine and the Lake Superior Community Partnership.
Involves $7 million in possible State funding for local trail and greenway planning.
Information in the packet of partners and possible funding projects. Fulsher will continue
to update Board and asked that one or two board members may want to get involved
with committee.

. Michigan Sparks Grant, $100K to $1M 2022, spring 2023, summer 2023 — Michigan

DNR information in packet on new “Sparks” Grants to be offered. $65M in grant funds
for public outdoor opportunities, especially communities adversely affected by COVID.
Three different opportunities to apply between 2022 and 2023. Possible funds for
Lakenenland or other project as directed by Board. Will talk to Grants Management
about these funds during their visit.

Maintenance Discussion/Executive Board Meeting — Fulsher voiced concerns about the
time she spends on maintenance of the trail. Becoming more of a problem as trail ages.
Spoke to Superior Watershed Partnership about Corp and found that a 4-person crew
with hand tools would cost us $4500/week. Requesting an Executive Board Meeting to
discuss options. Leach suggested an NMU intern who may be able to step into
Fulsher’s role when she retires or Cabin Caretakers. He also noted that he has hired 3
part time summer crew at township and that may be be possility.Britton informed that
we now have a John Deere riding lawn mower that can be utilized. Funded with
MISORVA grant dollars, a one-time grant, received this year. .Executive Committee will
meet next month to discuss options on maintenance issues.

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - Fulsher notified that she is still working with Michigan Trails
and Greenways on a one-time transformational trails fund. The Lakenenland project is one
of the transformational trail projects listed

Also was approached by the City of Marquette to work with them on their new cultural trail
along the bike path from Presque Isle to Carp River kiln. No meetings thus far. She will




VIIL.

IX.

keep board informed.

BOARD COMMENT - Leach talked about need for good transition between Fulsher and
new person. Also inquired if Lakenenland extension could go along Lake Lavasseur.
Britton noted that grass needs cutting.

Johnson informed that he and his daughter took part in the Iron Range Roll this year and
felt it was a fantastic event highlighting the IOHT. Took him 1:09 minutes.

Reynolds will be available for Executive Board meeting.

Luce suggested talking to Al Feldhauser with the Boy Scouts about the split rail fence that
needs fixing in Ishpeming.

PUBLIC COMMENT - No public comment.

ADJOURNMENT - Bussone motioned to adjourn meeting; Brennan seconded
motion. Vote and motion carried and meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm.

NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, August 24, 2022, 4:30 pm, Ishpeming Senior Center
and Zoom,




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority 1:58 PM

Balance Sheet 06/27/2022
As of June 22, 2022 Accrual Basis
Jun 22, 22
———
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
001-006 - Embers Savings 154,941.93
001-005 - nicolet promontory acct 535,401.24
001-004 - nicolet bank checking account 15,981.63
Total Checking/Savings 706,324.80
Accounts Receivable
018-012 - Taxes Receivables - unassigned -0.10
018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-001 - Taxes Receivable - Tilden 142.78
018-002 - Taxes Receivalbe - Ishpeming 1,904.87
018-003 - Taxes Receivable - Negaunee 122.27
018-004 - Taxes Receivable - NEG TWP 2,547 .51
018-005 - Taxes Receivable - MQT TWP 1,558.16
018-006 - Taxes Receivable - Marquette -962.01
018-007 - Taxes Receivable - Chocolay 947.58
018-011 - Taxes Receivable - Rep Twp 239.65
Total 018-000 - Taxes Receivable 6,500.81
018-008 - Donation Receivable 1.07
Total Accounts Receivable 6,501.78
Other Current Assets
018-013 - Taxes Receivable - unassigned 27,156.37
001-001 - Undeposited Funds 139.83
Total Other Current Assets 27,296.20
Total Current Assets 740,122.78

TOTAL ASSETS 740,122.78
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

202-000 - Accounts Payable 127.38

Total Accounts Payable 127.38
Other Current Liabilities

204-000 - Accrued Wages 6,5633.28

203-000 - Unearned revenue 24,736.66

200-258 - Federal Taxes 1,5626.12

200-259 - State Taxes 789.07

Total Other Current Liabilities 33,585.13

Total Current Liabilities 33,712.51

Total Liabilities 33,712:51

Equity

395-000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 472,648.46

Net Income 233,761.81

Total Equity 706,410.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 740,122.78

Page 1 of 1




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss
June 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants

540-000 - Corporate & Nonprofit Grants

Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment

701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroli
727-000 - Office Supplies
730-000 - Office Equipment
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference

800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations

800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O

June 2022

TOTAL

18.93 139.95
0.00 333,030.74
0.00 271.60

18.93 333,442.29
0.00 90.00
0.00 90.00

632.50 632.50
600.00 1,796.88
0.00 21,658.90
0.00 95.00
1,232.50 24,183.28
1,232.50 24,273.28
1,251.43 357,715.57
2119 22.67
2116 22.67
1,230.28 357,692.90
320.31 1,927.54
320.31 1,927.54
6,190.33 37,020.65
473.56 2,922.88
6,663.89 39,943.53
159.76 566.62
0.00 90.07
0.00 1,122.57
0.00 67.24
0.00 438.44
0.00 1,628.25
1,602.00 1,602.00



802-000
803-000 -
850-000 -
860-000 -
870-000 -
880-000 -

- Accounting Contract Services
Professional Services Fees
Telephone, Telecommunications
Travel and Meetings

Board Meeting Expenses
Marketing

881-000 - Public Relations
885-000 - Logo Apparel
Total 880-000 - Marketing
900-000 - Printing and Publishing
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage

970-103 -

970-104

Interpretive signs

- Trail mile marker expense

Total 970-100 - Signage
970-200 - Trail Expense

970-211 -

970-204 -
970-202 -
970-203 -
- Grooming Expenses

970-206

Negaunee Township Trailhead
ORV Trail Work

Trail Supplies

Trail Maintenance

Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-300 - Engineering
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees
Total 990-000 - Debt Service

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

June 2022

TOTAL

0.00 5,630.00

0.00 7,080.00
106.13 712.72
0.00 135.14
15.99 05.44
5,485.48 6,701.48
0.00 554.44
0,485.48 7,2565.92
0.00 740.41

0.00 30.00
2,251.00 4,887.00
972.00 972.00
3,223.00 9,859.00
20,608.00 40,408.00
480.00 1,230.00
488.70 944.36
763.00 763.00
0.00 1,182.48
22,339.70 44,527.84
312.00 6,042.00
25,874.70 06,428.84
26.93 64.61
26.93 64.61
40,255.19 123,931.09
-39,024 .91 233,761.81
-39,024.91 233,761.81




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through June 22, 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest

Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
540-000 - Corporate & Nonprofit (
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit
Expense

62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipme

701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes

Total 701-000 - Payroll

727-000 - Office Supplies

730-000 - Office Equipment

800-000 - Operations
800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Re
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service

Q2 2022 Budget % of Budget
43.93 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
39.62 -273.33 -14.5%
162.37 68.33 237.63%
24592 -205.00  -119.96%
30.00 52.00 57.69%
30.00 52.00 57.69%
632.50 183.33 345.01%
1,798.96 1,640.00 109.69%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
95.00 0.00 100.0%
2,526.46 1,823.33 138.56%
2,556.46 1,875.33 136.32%
2,802.38 1,670.33 167.77%
22.67 0.00 100.0%
22 67 0.00 100.0%
2,779.71 1,670.33 166.42%
962.42 888.33 108.34%
962.42 888.33 108.34%
18,570.99 16,919.33 109.76%
1,420.48 1,320.20 107.6%
19,991.47 18,239.53 109.61%
24534 27338 89.76%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
592.57 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 6



Q2 2022 Budget % of Budget

800-004 - Volunteer Recognition 438.44 200.00 219.22%
Total 800-000 - Operations 1,031.01 200.00 515.51%
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and 1,602.00 0.00 100.0%
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comyj 0.00 0.00 0.0%
802-000 - Accounting Contract Servi 5,500.00 5,600.00 98.21%
803-000 - Professional Services Fees 0.00 0.00 0.0%
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunic. 368.47 382.67 96.29%
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 135.14 260.00 51.98%
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses 47.77 136.67 34.95%
880-000 - Marketing

880-005 - Print advertising 0.00 300.00 0.0%

881-000 - Public Relations 6,331.48 1,366.67 463.28%

885-000 - Logo Apparel 501.64 0.00 100.0%
Total 880-000 - Marketing 6,833.12 1,666.67 409.99%
900-000 - Printing and Publishing 740.41 1,500.00 49.36%
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses 30.00 0.00 100.0%

970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage

970-101 - Trail directional signag 0.00 1338 0.0%
970-103 - Interpretive signs 3,887.00 5,000.00 77.74%
970-104 - Trail mile marker expen 972.00 330.00 294.55%
Total 970-100 - Signage 4,859.00 5,403.33 89.93%
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-211 - Negaunee Township Tr  20,608.00 0.00 100.0%
970-204 - ORV Trail Work 1,230.00 463.83 265.18%
970-202 - Trail Supplies 775.36 0.00 100.0%
970-203 - Trail Maintenance 763.00 121,833.33 0.63%
970-206 - Grooming Expenses 1,120.00 910.00 123.08%
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense 24,496.36 123,207.16 19.88%
970-300 - Engineering 2,778.00 9,700.00 28.64%
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay 32,133.36 138,310.49 23.23%
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees 62.46 0.00 100.0%
Total 990-000 - Debt Service 62.46 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 69,682.97 167,957.69 41.49%
Net Ordinary Income -66,903.26  -166,287.36 40.23%
Net Income -66,903.26  -166,287.36 40.23%

Page 2 of 6




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through June 22, 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants

540-000 - Corporate & Nonprofit (

Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipme

701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
730-000 - Office Equipment
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Re
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service

TOTAL

2:19 PM
06/27/2022

Accrual Basis

YTD 2022 Budget % of Budge
139.95 100.00 139.95%
0.00 50.00 0.0%
333,030.74  329,526.67 101.06%
271.60 143.33 189.49%
333,442.29  329,820.00 101.1%
90.00 182.00 49.45%
90.00 182.00 49.45%
632.50 5,183.33 12.2%
1,796.88 1,640.00 109.57%
21,658.90 21,659.00 100.0%
95.00 0.00 100.0%
24,183.28 28,482.33 84.91%
24,273.28 28,664.33 84.68%
357,715.57  358,484.33 99.79%
22.67 0.00 100.0%
2267 0.00 100.0%
357,692.90 358,484.33 99.78%
1,927.54 1,863.33 103.45%
1,927.54 1,863.33 103.45%
37,020.65 35,489.33 104.32%
2,922.88 2,769.20 105.55%
39,943.53 38,258.53 104.4%
566.62 573.33 98.83%
90.07 500.00 18.01%
1,122.57 930.00  211.81%
67.24 55.00 122.26%

Page 3 of 6



TOTAL

YTD 2022 Budget % of Budge
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition 438.44 200.00 219.22%
Total 800-000 - Operations 1,628.25 785.00 207.42%
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and 1,602.00 0.00 100.0%
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comy 0.00 39.00 0.0%
802-000 - Accounting Contract Servi 5,630.00 5,750.00 97.91%
803-000 - Professional Services Fees 7,080.00 7,080.00 100.0%
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunic. ViIZ 72 802.67 88.79%
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 135.14 760.00 17.78%
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses 95.44 286.67 33.29%
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising 0.00 300.00 0.0%
881-000 - Public Relations 6,701.48 1,616.67 414.52%
885-000 - Logo Apparel 554 .44 0.00 100.0%
Total 880-000 - Marketing 7,255.92 1,916.67 378.57%
900-000 - Printing and Publishing 740.41 1,500.00 49.36%
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses 30.00 0.00 100.0%
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-101 - Trail directional signag: 0.00 73.33 0.0%
970-103 - Interpretive signs 4.887.00 5,060.00 96.58%
970-104 - Trail mile marker expen 972.00 330.00 294 55%
Total 970-100 - Signage 5,859.00 5,463.33 107.24%
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-211 - Negaunee Township Tr  40,408.00 0.00 100.0%
970-204 - ORV Trail Work 1,230.00 463.83 265.18%
970-202 - Trail Supplies 944 36 0.00 100.0%
970-203 - Trail Maintenance 763.00 121,833.33 0.63%
970-206 - Grooming Expenses 1,182.48 1,820.00 64.97%
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense 44,527.84  124,117.16 35.88%
970-300 - Engineering 6,042.00 10,200.00 59.24%
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay 06,428.84  139,780.49 40.37%
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees 64.61 0.00 100.0%
Total 990-000 - Debt Service 64.61 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 123,931.09  199,895.69 62.0%
Net Ordinary Income 233,761.81 158,588.64 147 .4%
Net Income 233,761.81 158,588.64 147.4%

Page 4 of 6



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

General Ledger
As of June 22, 2022
Name Split

Amount

001-006 - Embers Savings

664-000 - Interest
Total 001-006 - Embers Savings
001-005 - nicolet promontory acct

664-000 - Interest
001-004 - nicolet bank checking account

1443  Carol L Fulsher 701-001 payroll

eft Deluxe Business Check 990-002 new checks

Deposit Todd Kauppinen 674-003 mile marker purchase

Deposit local stabilization 401-000 property tax payment

1445 Pride Printing 881-000 millage mailer postage

1446  Wolverine Door 970-202 trail supplies (gate locks)
Deposit MMRMA 940-000 insurance grant for camera

1444 City of Marquette 970-103 interp sign license fee

1447  Associated Constructors 970-203 bike path mix for MIIM spur washout
1448  Coleman Engineering 970-300 engineering for Ishp/Neg asphalt
1449  Dog waste depot 970-202 dog waste basket

1450  Laitala Excavating 970-204 ORYV trail work culvert

1451 MARQUETTE BLP 628-900 utilities

1452 Michigan Municipal Risk managet 800-956 liability insurance
1453  NICOLET NATIONAL BANK Visa bill, misc.

1454  Oberstar 970-211 Neg. Twp Trailhead work

1456  Signs Now 881-000 banners for trail

1455 Tony Harry 970-203 trail maintenance/brushing

EFTPS United States Treasury 701-002 federal payroll tax

1457  U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc. Bench, bike rack, interp frame, Type a signs
1458 City of Negaunee 970-202 trail supplies (lighiting)

1459 Clark Properties 628-900 rent

1460  Verizon 850-000 telephone

Deposit RUSS JOKINEN 674-002 ind. Contribution

Deposit State of Ml 238-000 ORV reimbursement

13.16

13.16

46.27

-4,874.68
-28.00
578.85
21.08
-5,485.48
-117.00
95.00
-255.00
-63.00
=312.00
-179.99
-480.00
-111.47
-1,602.00
-321.55
-17,370.00
-826.00
-700.00
-1,526.12
-6,206.00
-15.00
-270.00
-75.88
18.93
632.50

e

Page 1 of 1



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Bills to be Paid
July 2022
Name Account Paid Amount

Clark Properties 62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities -270.00

State of Michigan 200-259 - State Taxes -789.27

United States Treasury 200-258 - Federal Taxes -1,526.12
970-202 - Trail Supplies, John Deere

John Deere mower (reimbursable) -8,995.00
970-202 - Trail Supplies, 5-year

TRAFX extension of counters -500.00

Carol L Fulsher 701-001 - Salaries and Wages -4.874.68

Geomaterials 970-204 - ORV Trail Work (Grading, shapin¢ -21,000.00

Geomaterials 970-204 - ORV Trail Work, culvert clean -650.00

Michigan Insurance Compan'800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp -42.00

NICOLET NATIONAL BANK See below -4,781.16

Becky Harju 802-000 - Accounting Contract Services -100.00

City of Negaunee 970-202 - Trail Supplies (lighting) -15.00

Coleman Engineering 970-300 - Engineering (asphalt repair) -598.00

MARQUETTE BLP 62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities -49.65

MARQUETTE BLP 970-202 - Trail Supplies -60.47
970-211 - Negaunee Township

MARQUETTE BLP Trailhead, install of light pole -1,000.00

Pride Printing 881-000 - Public Relations (printing of millac  -3,630.82

Page 1 of 2




Sanders and Czapski Associi 970-300 -
Sanders and Czapski Associ: 970-300 -

Engineering (neg twp trailhead)
Engineering (boardwalk)

-2,103.75
-4,110.00

-108.50

-486.00

Signs Now 970-102 - Acknowledgement signs (adopt a

U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc. 970-104 - Trail mile marker expense

Verizon 850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications
TOTAL

Visa Bills

800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service U.S. Post Office

727-000 -
800-004 -
970-202
970-203 -
970-202 -
850-000 -
970-202
727-000 -
870-000 -
800-001
970-211
860-000 -

Office Supplies

Volunteer Recognition

- Trail Supplies

Trail Maintenance
Trail Supplies

Telephone, Telecommunications

* Trail Supplies

Office Supplies
Board Meeting Expenses

- Books, Subscriptions, Reference

- Negaunee Township Trailhead

Travel and Meetings

Adobe Acrobate

Midtown Bakery Banner Install day lunch
Chocolay Ace, Rope, bolts

Best Products, Flail for grass cutting
Menards, stakes, toilet paper, trash bin, garbage bags
NMU EDU

Walgreens, batteries for counters/cameras
Walgreens, paper, coffee

Zoom

Survey Monkey

Rotary Multiforms Recreation Passport Sign
Holiday Station, Don gas reimbursement

-95.44

-55,785.86

67.25
13.77
45.4
85.47
3670
81.28
30.25
12.49
15.74
15.89
384
330
29.67

4781.21

Page 2 of 2



Mackinac County — DNR, Straits State Park Improvements - $300,000

Development project for the Learning Commons Building as part of the Straits of Mackinac
Heritage Center located in the west unit of Straits State Park near St. Ignace, which includes the
Father Marquette National Memorial. The Learning Commons is part of a long-range
collaborative project between the DNR's Michigan Historical Center and regional partners such
as Moran Township, the Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians, Mackinac Straits Health
System, and Lake Superior State University. The Learning Commons Building will provide
learning opportunities around the Anishinaabe and French heritage of the region. Native
American perspectives on the natural world will be explored, as well as current and futture uses
of Michigan's natural resources.

Mackinac County — Clark Township, Peek-a-Boo Trail - $200,300

Development of a mountain bike trail network totaling 4 miles in length on DNR-owned land in
Clark Township. The trail will offer multiple skill levels to accommodate beginner through
experienced riders. The trail network will be constructed over existing cross-country ski trails.
The forested property is adjacent to the Pearson Creek which Jeatures a large beaver pond.

Marquette County — Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority, Iron Ore Heritage Trail -
Marshlands Boardwalk - $218,200

Development to provide a nature trail experience along the Iron Ore Heritage Trail in
Negaunee. A new non-motorized trail and boardwalk loop off the main trail route, will provide
access to a natural marshland for bird and wildlife viewing. The Iron Ore Heritage Trail is a
47-mile, year-round, multi-use trail that crosses the Marquette Iron Range through multiple
communities in Marquette County and provides Interpretive signage focusing on the region's
mining heritage and bountiful natural resources.

Northern Michigan

Alcona County — DNR, Harrisville State Park - Footbridge Replacement - $50,000
Development to replace a Jootbridge that is a critical pedestrian link between the modern
campground and the day-use beach area. The bridge is over 20 years old, and the abutments
are failing due to erosion. The new bridge will provide an accessible route Jfrom the
campground to the beach.

Alpena County — City of Alpena, Bay View Park Restroom and Pavilion - $300,000
Development of restroom facilities to Support events and activities at Bay View Park, including
the band shell, kiddie park and tennis and basketball courts. This will also provide additional
Jacilities for events and activities downtown and at the marina.




N~ M\\ 102 W. Washington#232
Marquette, MI 49855

IR NSORE 906-235-2023

Ironoreheritage@gmail.com
HERTITAGE TRAIL

RESOLUTION TO SIGN THE MICHIGAN TRUST FUND GRANT 21.0052 AND
ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST
FUND AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority (IOHR) supports the development ofthe, "Iron Ore
Heritage Trail Boardwalk Development™ and,

WHEREAS, the IOHRA will appropriate the necessary funds to complete the project during the Project
period and to provide One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) to match the grant authorized by the
DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, the IOHRA will maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make
them available t the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times, and

WHEREAS, the IOHRA will construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may
be necessary to satisfy the terms of said Agreement, and

WHEREAS, the IOHRA will regulate the use of the boardwalk constructed and reserved under this
Agreement to assure the use thereof by the public on equal ad reasonable terms, and

WHEREAS, the IOHRA will comply with any and all terms of said Agreement including all terms not
specifically set forth in the foregoing portion of this Resolution:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority does hereby accept the
terms of the agreement as received from the DEPARTMENT and will budget $100,000 to match the $218,700
grant in fiscal years 2023 and 2024.

AYES:
NAYES:

ABSENT:
MOTION APPROVED.
I, Glenn Johnson, Vice President/Chair, HEREBY CERTIF Y, that the foregoing is a Resolution duly made and

passed by the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority of Marquette County, Michigan, at its regular board meeting
held on July 27, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in Ishpeming, with a quorum present.

Dated:

Glenn Johnson, Vice Chair/Secretary




Michigan Department of Natural Resources - Grants Management

Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund
Development Project Agreement

This information is required by authority of Part 5 of Act 451 . P.A. 1994 as amended, to recejve funds.

This Agreement is between Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority in the county of Marguette County, hereinafter referred to as
the “GRANTEE,” and the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, an agency of the State of Michigan, hereinafter
referred to as the “DEPARTMENT " The DEPARTMENT has authority to issue grants to local units of government for the

of 1994, as amended and under Article IX, Section 35 of the Michigan Constitution. The GRANTEE has been approved by the
Michigan Natural Resources Tryst Fund (MNRTF) Board of Trustees (BOARD) to receive a grant. In Public Act 151 of 2022, the
Legisiature appropriated funds from the MNRTF to the DEPARTMENT for a grant-in-aid to the GRANTEE.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funding in exchange for completion of the project named below . This Agreement js
subject to the terms and conditions specified herein.

Project Title:  Iron Ore Heritage Trail - Marshlands Bog rdwalk Project #: TF21-0052
o 218,200.00 9
Grant Amount:  $ 2 69% PROJECT TOTAL: $318,200.00
Match Amount:  $100,000.00 319%
Start Date: Date of Execution by DEPARTM ENT End Date: 07/31/2024

Agreement is not effective until the GRANTEE has signed it, returned it, and the DEPARTMENT has signed it. The
Agreement is considered executed when signed by the DEPARTMENT.

The individuals signing below certify by their signatures that they are authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of their agencies |

GRANTEE
SIGNED

By [Print Name]:

Title:

Organization:

DUNS Number

CV0008751
SIGMA Vendor Number SIGMA Address ID

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

SIGNED

By:

Grants Section Manager

Date of Execution by DEPARTMENT

TF21-0052 Page 1 of 8 PR1915 {Rev. 06/1 0/2020)




L

This Agreement shall be administered on behalf of the DEPARTMENT by the Grants Management Section within the Finance
and Operations Division. All notices, reports, documents, requests, actions or other communications required between the
DEPARTMENT and the GRANTEE shall be submitted through the department’s online grant management system,
MiGrants, which is accessed through www.michigan.gov/dnr-grants, unless otherwise instructed by the DEPARTMENT.

Primary points of contact pertaining to this agreement shall

GRANTEE CONTACT

be:
DEPARTMENT CONTACT

MNRTF Grant Program Manager

Name/Title

Name/Title

Grants Management/DNR Finance & Operations

Organization

Organization

525 W. Allegan Street, Lansing, Ml 48933

Address

Address
P.O. Box 30425, Lansing, Ml 48209

Address

Address

517-284-7268

Telephone Number

Telephone Number

DNR-Grants@michigan.gov

E-mail Address

2.

The legal description of the project area, bounda

E-mail Address

ry map of the project area, and the development grant application bearing the

number TF21-0052 uploaded to MiGrants are by this reference made part of this Agreement. The Agreement together with
the referenced documents in MiGrants constitute the entire Agreement between the parties and may be modified only in
writing and executed in the same manner as the Agreement is executed .

The time period allowed for project completion is
period.” Requests by the GRANTEE to extend
project period. Extensions to the project period
amendment to this Agreement.

The words "project area”
uploaded boundary map.

The words "project facilities"

Access Pathway 6' wide or more
Bench(es)

Boardwalk

Overlook or Observation Deck
Picnic Table(s)

Signage

The DEPARTMENT will:

from 07/20/2022 through 07/31/2024, hereinafter referred to as the “project
the project period shall be submitted in MiGrants before the expiration of the
are at the discretion of the DEPARTMENT and may only be extended by an

shall mean the land and area described in the uploaded legal description and shown on the

shall mean the following individual components, as further described in the application.

a. grant to the GRANTEE a sum of money equal to Sixty-Nine percent (69%) of Three Hundred and Eighteen

Thousand Two Hundred dollars ($318,200.00), which is the total eligible
facilities including engineering costs, but in any event not to exceed Two

Hundred dollars ($218,200.00).

TF21-0052

cost of construction of the project
Hundred and Eighteen Thousand Two

Page 2 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/10/2020)



b. grant these funds in the form of reimbursements to the GRANTEE for eligible costs and expenses incurred as
follows:

i. Payments will be made on a reimbursement basis at Sixty-Nine percent (69%) of the eligible expenses
incurred by the GRANTEE up to 90% of the maximum reimbursement allowable under the grant.

reimbursement request by DEPARTMENT staff. The DEPARTMENT may issue an audit report with no
deductions or may find some costs ineligible for reimbursement.

iv. The final 10% of the grant amount will be released upon completion of a satisfactory audit by the
DEPARTMENT and documentation that the GRANTEE has erected an MNRTF sign in compliance with
Section 7(j) of this Agreement.

7.  The GRANTEE will:

a. immediately make available all funds needed to incur alj necessary costs required to complete the project and to
provide One Hundred Thousand dollars ($100,000.00) in local match. This sum represents Thirty-One percent
(31%) of the total eligible cost of construction including engineering costs. Any cost overruns incurred to complete

to the following:

i. Retain the services of a professional architect, landscape architect, or engineer, registered in the State of
Michigan to serve as the GRANTEE’S Prime Professional. The Prime Professional shall prepare the plans,
Specifications and bid documents for the project and oversee project construction.

ii. Within 180 days following execution of this Agreement by the GRANTEE and the DEPARTMENT and
before soliciting bids or quotes or incurring costs other than costs associated with the development of
plans, specifications, or bid documents, provide the DEPARTMENT with plans, specifications, and hid
documents for the project facilities, sealed by the GRANTEE'’S Prime Professional.

iii. Upon DEPARTMENT approval of plans, specifications and bid documents, openly advertise and seek
written bids for contracts for purchases or services with a value equal te or greater than $50,000 and accept
the lowest qualified bid as determined by the GRANTEE'’S Prime Professional.

iv. Upon DEPARTMENT approval of plans, specifications and bid documents, solicit three (3) written quotes
for contracts for purchases or services between $5,000 and $50,000 and accept the lowest qualified bid as
determined by the GRANTEE’S Prime Professional.

v. Maintain detailed written records of the contracting processes used and submit these records to the
DEPARTMENT upon request.

vi. Complete construction to all applicable local, state and federal codes, as amended; including but not
limited to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 2010, as amended; the Persons with
Disabilities Civil Rights Act, Act 220 of 1976, as amended: the Playground Equipment Safety Act, P.A. 16

Final Guidelines for Outdoor Developed Areas.
vii. Bury all new utilities within the project area.
viii.Correct any deficiencies discovered at the final inspection within 90 days of written nofification by the

expenditures made toward completion of the project are less than the grant amount allowed under this
Agreement.

TF21-0052 Page 3 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/1 0/2020)




as shall be necessary to provide such adequate maintenance.

e. provide to the DEPARTMENT for approval, a complete tariff schedule containing all charges to be assessed against
the public utilizing the project area and/or any of the facilities constructed thereon, and to provide to the
DEPARTMENT for approval, all amendments thereto before the effective date of such amendments. Preferential
membership or annual permit systems are prohibited on grant-assisted sites, except to the extent that differences in
admission and other fees may be instituted on the basis of residence. Nonresident fees shall not exceed twice that
charged residents. If no resident fees are charged, nonresident fees may not exceed the rate charged residents at
other comparable state and local public recreation facilities.

f. adopt such ordinances and/or resolutions necessary to effectuate the provisions of this Agreement : certified copies
of all such ordinances and/or resolutions adopted for such purposes shall be forwarded to the DEPARTMENT before
the effective date thereof.

9. separately account for any revenues received from the project area which exceed the demonstrated operating costs
and to reserve such surplus revenues for the future maintenance and/or expansion of the GRANTEE'S park and
outdoor recreation program.

h. furnish the DEPARTMENT, upon request, detailed statements covering the annual operation of the project area
and/or project facilities, including income and expenses and such other information the DEPARTMENT might
reasonably require.

i. maintain the premises in such condition as to comply with all federal, state, and local laws which may be applicable,
and to make any and all payments required for all taxes, fees, or assessments legally imposed against the project
ared.

j.- erect and maintain a sign on the property which designates this project as one having been constructed with the
assistance of the MNRTF. The size, color and design of this sign shall be in accordance with DEPARTMENT
specifications.

k. conducta dedication/ribbon-cutting ceremony as soon as possible after the project is completed and the MNRTE
sign is erected within the project area. At least 30 days prior to the dedication/ribbon-cutting ceremony, the
DEPARTMENT must be notified in writing of the date, time, and location of the dedication/ribbon-cutting ceremony.
GRANTEE shall provide notice of ceremony in the local media. Use of the grant program logo and a brief description
of the program are strongly encouraged in public recreation brochures produced by the GRANTEE. At the discretion
of the DEPARTMENT, the requirement to conduct a dedication/ribbon—cutting ceremony may be waived.

8. Only eligible costs and expenses incurred toward completion of the project facilities after execution of the Project Agreement
shall be considered for reimbursement under the terms of this Agreement. Eligible engineering costs incurred toward
completion of the project facilities beginning January 1, 2022 and throughout the project period are also eligible for
reimbursement. Any costs and expenses incurred after the project period shall be the sole responsibility of the GRANTEE.

9. To be eligible for reimbursement, the GRANTEE shall comply with DEPARTMENT requirements. At a minimum, the
GRANTEE shall:

a. Submit a progress report every 180 days during the project period.

b.  Submit complete requests for partial reimbursement when the GRANTEE is eligible to request at least 25 percent of
the grant amount and construction contracts have been executed or construction by force account labor has begun.

c. Submit a complete request for final reimbursement within 90 days of project completion and no later than
10/31/2024. If the GRANTEE fails to submit a complete final request for reimbursement by 10/31/2024, the
DEPARTMENT may audit the project costs and expenses and make final payment based on documentation on file
as of that date or may terminate this Agreement and require full repayment of grant funds by the GRANTEE .

10. During the project period, the GRANTEE shall obtain prior written authorization from the DEPARTMENT before adding,
deleting or making a significant change to any of the project facilities as proposed. Appraval of changes is solely at the
discretion of the DEPARTMENT. Furthermore, following project completion, the GRANTEE shall obtain prior written
authorization from the DEPARTMENT before implementing a change that significantly alters the project facilities as
constructed and/or the project area, including but not limited to discontinuing use of a project facility or making a significant
change in the recreational use of the project area. Changes approved by the DEPARTMENT pursuant to this Section may
also require prior approval of the BOARD, as determined by the DEPARTMENT.

11. All project facilities constructed or purchased by the GRANTEE under this Agreement shall be placed and used at the project
area and solely for the purposes specified in the application and this Agreement.

12. The project area and all facilities provided thereon, as well as the land and water access ways to them, shall be open to the

TF21-0052 Page 4 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/10/2020)




represents that it has:

a. Received an exemption from the DEPARTMENT before the execution of this Agreement, and

b. Received prior approval from the DEPARTMENT of g lease and/or easement for any portion of the property not held in
fee simple title as indicated in written correspondence from the DEPARTMENT dated

, and

C. Supplied the DEPARTMENT with an executed copy of the approved lease or easement, and

d. Confirmed through appropriate legal review that the terms of the lease or easement are consistent with GRANTEE'S
obligations under this Agreement and will not hinder the GRANTEE’S ability to comply with all requirements of this
Agreement. In no case shall the lease or easement tenure be less than 20 years from the date of execution of this

Agreement.

14. The GRANTEE shall not allow any encumbrance, lien, security interest, mortgage or any evidence of indebtedness to attach
to or be perfected against the project area or project facilities included in this Agreement .

15. None of the project area, nor any of the project facilities constructed under this Agreement, shall be wholly or partially
conveyed in perpetuity, sither in fee, easement or otherwise, or leased for a term of years or for any other period, nor shall
there be any whole or partial transfer of the lease title, ownership, or right of maintenance or control by the GRANTEE except
with the written approval and consent of the DEPARTMENT. The GRANTEE shall regulate the use of the project area to the
satisfaction of the DEPARTMENT.,

outdoor recreation, scenic beauty sites, and recreation facilities beyond the financial contribution alone and permanently
commits the project area to Michigan’s outdoor recreation estate, therefore:

a. The GRANTEE agrees that lands in the project area are being acquired with MNRTF assistance and shall be
maintained in public outdoor recreation use in perpetuity. No portion of the project area shall be converted to other
than public outdoor recreation use without the approval of the DEPARTMENT. The DEPARTMENT shall approve
such conversion only upon such conditions as it deems necessary to assure the substitution by GRANTEE of other
outdoor recreation properties of equal or greater market valye and of reasonably equivalent usefulness and location.
Such substituted land shall become part of the project area and will be subject to all the provisions of this
Agreement.

Approval of a conversion shall be at the sole discretion of the DEPARTMENT.
Before completion of the project, the GRANTEE and the DEPARTMENT may mutually agree to alter the project area
through an amendment to this Agreement to provide the most satisfactory public outdoor recreation area.

recreation properties and project facilities of equal or greater market value and of equal or greater usefulness and location.
Such replacement land shall be subject to all the provisions of this Agreement,

18. The GRANTEE acknowledges that:

a. The GRANTEE has examined the project area and has found the property safe for public use or actions will be taken
by the GRANTEE before beginning the project to assure safe use of the property by the public, and

TF21-0052 Page 5 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/10/2020)




facilities, and that responsibility for actions taken to develop, operate, or maintain the property is solely that of the
GRANTEE, and

c. The DEPARTMENT'S involvement in the premises is limited solely to the making of a grant to assist the GRANTEE
in developing the project site.

19. The GRANTEE assures the DEPARTMENT that the proposed State-assisted action will not have a negative effect on the
environment and, therefore, an Environmental Impact Statement is not required.

20. The GRANTEE hereby acknowledges that this Agreement does not require the State of Michigan to issue any permit required
by law to construct the outdoor recreational project that is the subject of this Agreement. Such permits include, but are not
limited to, permits to fill or otherwise occupy a floodplain, and permits required under Parts 301 and 303 of the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994, as amended. It is the sole responsibility of
the GRANTEE to determine what permits are required for the project, secure the needed permits and remain in compliance
with such permits.

21. Before the DEPARTMENT will approve plans, specifications, or bid documents; or give approval to the GRANTEE to advertise,
seek quotes, or incur costs for this project, the GRANTEE must provide documentation to the DEPARTMENT that indicates
either:

a. ltis reasonable for the GRANTEE to conclude, based on the advice of an environmental consultant, as appropriate,
that no portion of the project area is a facility as defined in Part 201 of the Michigan Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act, Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994, as amended;
or

b. If any portion of the project area is a facility, documentation that Department of Environment, Great Lakes and
Energy-approved response actions have been or will be taken to make the site safe for its intended use within the
project period, and that implementation and long-term maintenance of response actions will not hinder public outdoor
recreation use and/or the resource protection values of the project area.

22. If the DEPARTMENT determines that, based on contamination, the project area will not be made safe for the planned
recreation use within the project period, or another date established by the DEPARTMENT in writing, or if the DEPARTMENT
determines that the presence of contamination will reduce the overall usefulness of the property for public recreation and
resource protection, the grant may be cancelled by the DEPARTMENT with no reimbursement made to the GRANTEE.

23. The GRANTEE shall acquire and maintain insurance which will protect the GRANTEE from claims which may arise out of or
result from the GRANTEE’S operations under this Agreement, whether performed by the GRANTEE, a subcontractor or
anyone directly or indirectly employed by the GRANTEE, or anyone for whose acts may hold them liable. Such insurance
shall be with companies authorized to do business in the State of Michigan in such amounts and against such risks as are
ordinarily carried by similar entities, including but not limited to public liability insurance, worker's compensation insurance or
a program of self-insurance complying with the requirements of Michigan law. The GRANTEE shall provide evidence of such
insurance to the DEPARTMENT at its request.

24. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to impose any obligation upon the DEPARTMENT to operate , maintain or
provide funding for the operation and/or maintenance of any recreational facilities in the project area.

25. The GRANTEE hereby represents that it will defend any suit brought against either party which involves title, ownership, or
any other rights, whether specific or general rights, including appurtenant riparian rights, to and in the project area of any
lands connected with or affected by this project.

26. The GRANTEE is responsible for the use and occupancy of the premises, the project area and the facilities thereon. The
GRANTEE is responsible for the safety of all individuals who are invitees or licensees of the premises. The GRANTEE will
defend all claims resulting from the use and occupancy of the premises, the project area and the facilities thereon. The
DEPARTMENT is not responsible for the use and occupancy of the premises, the project area and the facilities thereon.

27. Failure by the GRANTEE to comply with any of the provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement.

28. Upon breach of the Agreement by the GRANTEE, the DEPARTMENT, in addition to any other remedy provided by law, may:

TF21-0052 Page 6 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/10/2020)




a. Terminate this Agreement; and/or

b. Withhold and/or cancel future payments to the GRANTEE on any or all current recreation grant projects until the
violation is resolved to the satisfaction of the DEPARTMENT: and/or

c.  Withhold action on all pending and future grant applications submitted by the GRANTEE under the Michigan Natural
Resources Trust Fund, Land and Water Conservation Fund and Recreation Passport Grant Program; and/or

d. Require repayment of grant funds already paid to GRANTEE; and/or

e. Require specific performance of the Agreement.

30. The GRANTEE agrees that the benefit to be derived by the State of Michigan from the full compliance by the GRANTEE with
the terms of this Agreement is the preservation, protection and net increase in the quality of public outdoor recreation
facilities and resources which are available to the people of the State and of the United States and such benefit exceeds to
an immeasurable and unascertainable extent the amount of money furnished by the State of Michigan by way of assistance
under the terms of this Agreement. The GRANTEE agrees that after final reimbursement has been made to the GRANTEE,
repayment by the GRANTEE of grant funds received would be inadequate compensation to the State for any breach of this
Agreement. The GRANTEE further agrees therefore, that the appropriate remedy in the event of a breach by the GRANTEE
of this Agreement after final reimbursement has been made shall be the specific performance of this Agreement .

31. The GRANTEE shall return all grant money if the project area or project facilities are not constructed, operated or used in
accordance with this Agreement.

32. The GRANTEE agrees not to discriminate against an employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure,
terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of religion,
race, color, national origin, age. sex, sexual orientation, height, weight, marital status, partisan considerations, or a
disability or genetic information that is unrelated to the person's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position.
The GRANTEE further agrees that any subcontract shall contain non-discrimination provisions which are not less stringent
than this provision and binding upon any and all subcontractors. A breach of this covenant shall be regarded as a material
breach of this Agreement.

33. The DEPARTMENT shall terminate this Agreement and recover grant funds paid if the GRANTEE or any subcontractor,
manufacturer, or supplier of the GRANTEE appears in the register compiled by the Michigan Department of Licensing and

Regulatory Affairs pursuant to Public Act No. 278 of 1980.

34. The GRANTEE may not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement without prior written authorization of the
DEPARTMENT.

35. The rights of the DEPARTMENT under this Agreement shall continue in perpetuity.

If this Agreement is approved by Resolution, a true copy must be attached to this Agreement. A sample Resolution is on the
next page.

TF21-0052 Page 7 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/10/2020)




a. Terminate this Agreement: and/or

b. Withhold and/or cancel future payments to the GRANTEE on any or all current recreation grant projects until the
violation is resolved to the satisfaction of the DEPARTMENT:; and/or

c. Withhold action on all pending and future grant applications submitted by the GRANTEE under the Michigan Natural
Resources Trust Fund, Land and Water Conservation Fund and Recreation Passport Grant Program; and/or

d. Require repayment of grant funds already paid to GRANTEE; and/or

e. Require specific performance of the Agreement.

29. This Agreement may be canceled by the DEPARTMENT, upon 30 days written notice, due to Executive Order, budgetary
reduction, other lack of funding, upon request by the GRANTEE, or upon mutual agreement by the DEPARTMENT and
GRANTEE. The DEPARTMENT may honor requests for just and equitable compensation to the GRANTEE for all
satisfactory and eligible work completed under this Agreement up until 30 days after written notice, upon which time all
outstanding reports and documents are due to the DEPARTMENT and the DEPARTMENT will no longer be liable to pay the
GRANTEE for any further charges to the grant.

30. The GRANTEE agrees that the benefit to be derived by the State of Michigan from the full compliance by the GRANTEE with
the terms of this Agreement is the preservation, protection and net increase in the quality of public outdoor recreation
facilities and resources which are available to the people of the State and of the United States and such benefit exceeds to
an immeasurable and unascertainable extent the amount of money fumished by the State of Michigan by way of assistance
under the terms of this Agreement. The GRANTEE agrees that after final reimbursement has been made to the GRANTEE,
repayment by the GRANTEE of grant funds received would be inadequate compensation to the State for any breach of this
Agreement. The GRANTEE further agrees therefore, that the appropriate remedy in the event of a breach by the GRANTEE
of this Agreement after final reimbursement has been made shall be the specific performance of this Agreement .

31. The GRANTEE shall return all grant money if the project area or project facilities are not constructed, operated or used in
accordance with this Agreement.

32. The GRANTEE agrees not to discriminate against an employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure,
terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of religion,
race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, height, weight, marital status, partisan considerations, or a
disability or genetic information that is unrelated to the person's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position.
The GRANTEE further agrees that any subcontract shall contain non-discrimination provisions which are not less stringent
than this provision and binding upon any and all subcontractors. A breach of this covenant shall be regarded as a material
breach of this Agreement.

33. The DEPARTMENT shall terminate this Agreement and recover grant funds paid if the GRANTEE or any subcontractor,
manufacturer, or supplier of the GRANTEE appears in the register compiled by the Michigan Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs pursuant to Public Act No. 278 of 1980.

34. The GRANTEE may not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement without prior written authorization of the
DEPARTMENT.

35. The rights of the DEPARTMENT under this Agreement shall continue in perpetuity.

If this Agreement is approved by Resolution, a true copy must be attached to this Agreement. A sample Resolution is on the
next page.

TF21-0052 Page 7 of 8 PR1915 (Rev. 06/10/2020)




LEASE BETWEEN
LAKENEN THOMAS LLC AS LESSOR
AND
IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY (IOHRA), AS LESSEE.

This Lease is entered into by Lakenen Thomas LLC (Lessor) at 2800 M-28 East,
Marquette, MI 49855 and the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority (Lessee) at 102 W.
Washington Street, #232, Marquette, MI 49855.

Lessor and Lessee, for the consideration specified in this Lease, agree to the following
terms, conditions and covenants:

1. Description of Premises
Lessor leases to Lessee the Premises, located on the property description in Attachment A
(legal description), located in Chocolay Township, State of Michigan (the Premises).

2. Administration
.| Lessor will be represented by Thomas Lakenen for this lease. This person(s) will
be authorized to make decisions to the extent provided for in this Lease.,

2.2 Lessee is a Recreational Authority, granted by Public Act 321 of 2000 (the
“Recreational Authorities Act”). Lessee will be represented by its Chair and is authorized
to make decisions to the extent provided for in this Lease.

3. Lease Purpose
3.1 Lessee covenants that the purpose of this Lease is to allow Lessee’s trail users, via
vehicles, foot or bike, access through Lessor’s property located in Parcel 52-02-011-005-
00 in Chocolay Township, State of Michigan, the already established dirt road, as
specified in Attachment A, to the non-motorized Iron Ore Heritage Trail and Trailhead on
the State-owned Soo Line Railroad right of way for the benefit of the general public.

4. Services by Lessee
Lessee shall furnish the following services at its own expense:
a. Lessee shall construct, maintain, operate and improve the Iron Ore Heritage
Trail along the State- owned Soo Line Railroad for the use of the general
public.




b. Lessee shall maintain standards of safety and cleanliness, along the trail and
the trailhead, that will reflect favorable public opinion on the Lessee and the
Lessor.

5. Lessor’s Operation
5.1. Lessee covenants that its use of the Premises shall, at no time, interfere with the
operations of Lessor or the Public on the Premises.

3.2.  Lessee shall not prevent Lessor, its agents, or the public from crossing the
Premises to access adjoining lands.

6. Term
6.1 Lessor shall lease the Premises to Lessee for a fifty (50) year initial term
beginning on January 1, 2023 or upon actual possession, whichever is later and
ending on December 31, 2072.

7. Option to Renew
7.1 This Lease will automatically be renewed on January 1, 2073 unless Lessor
provides to Lessee within One Hundred Twenty (120) days before this date notice of
Lessor’s intent not to renew the Lease.

8. This Condition of Premises
8.1 Lessee represents and warrants that it has examined the Premises and is taking
possession of the Premises in its “as is” conditions. Lessee acknowledges that it has not
made an independent environmental assessment of the Premises.

9. Release of Liability
9.1 Lessee releases, waives, and discharges the Lessor, its officers, its employees, and
agents from all liability to Lessee for all injury arising out of this lease.

9.2 Lessee shall report to the Lessor any incident resulting in personal injury or
property damage.

10. Insurance
10.1.  Lessee shall maintain general premises liability insurance for the Premises that
provides full coverage for Lessee, Lessor and their respective agents and employees
against all claims, demands, actions, suits, or causes of action, and judgments, settlements
of recoveries, for bodily injury or property damage arising out of a condition of the
Premises, or arising in connection with or as a direct or indirect result of the Lessee’s use
and occupancy of the Premises or its exercise of the right and privileges granted in the
Lease. Lessee agrees to maintain minimum policy limits in the amount of $500,000.00
per occurrence for property damage and $1,000,000.00 per occurrence for bodily injury,
with a $2,000,000.00 aggregate. Lessce shall provide to Lessor a certificate of insurance
listing Lessor, its agents, and employees as additional insured.




11. Cancellation
11.1  Lessor may cancel this Lease provided Lessee is notified in writing at least ninety
(90) days prior to the effective date of cancellation should any one of the following
occur:

a. Lessor determines that the Premises are no longer being used for the
Purposes identified in this Lease.

'b. Lessor determines that Lessee provided Lessor within information for
this Lease or at any time during the Lease term that was false or
fraudulent.

¢. Lessee fails to perform any of its obligations under the Lease, and such
failure is not cured within ninety (90) days after written notices of
default is given to Lessee.

12. Notice
12.1  Except as otherwise in this Lease provide, any notice or other communication by
cither party to the other may be given or sent and shall be deemed to have been duly
given or sent if delivered personally or mailed by certified mail, in a post paid envelope
addressed to the Lessor at the Lessor’s address listed below and to the Lessee at the
Lessee’s address listed below, and if any address for notices shall have been duly
changed as hereinafter provided, if mailed to the party at such changed address. Any
notice(s) to the Lessor or Lessee required by this Lease shall be complete if submitted in
writing and transmitted by personal delivery (with signed delivery receipt), or certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested.

12.2 Notice shall be deemed to have been received, if delivered personally, upon
delivery thereof and if mailed, upon the third day after the mailing thereof.

12.3  Either party at any time may change the address for notices, or other
communication by either party to the other, by delivering or mailing as aforesaid a notice
stating the change and setting forth the changed address.




To Lessor: To Lessee:

Lakenen Tom LLC Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
2800 M-28 East 102 W. Washington Street #232
Marquette, MI 49849 Marquette, MI 49855

This Lease was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, this day of

(year)

Notary Public

By:

Name of Company/Organization/Municipality

Dan Perkins, Owner

This Lease was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, this day of

Notary Public

By:

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Mr. Donald Britton, Chair

Lease prepared by:

Carol Fulsher

IOHRA

102 W. Washington Street #232
Marquette, MI 49855




ATTACHMENT A — DRIVEWAY THROUGH LAKENEN THOMAS LLC

PARCEL #52-02-011-005-00 FOR PURPOSES OF ACCESS TO IRON ORE
ERAGE TRAIL ON TTE-N SOO LINE RIROAD

LAKENEN THOMAS LLC
2800 M 28 E, MARQUETTE

Show




Election Summary Report
Marquette County, MI
2016 General Primary

Summary For Jurisdiction Wide, All Counters, All Races

Date:08/02/16
Time:22:47:59
Page:19 of 19

Registered Voters 49391 - Cards Cast 14207  28.76%

Num. Report Precinct 36 - Num. Reporting 36 100.00%

Chocolay IOHRA C Marquette IOHRA i
Total| [& Zrn Total
Number of Precincts 2 Number of Precincts 7]
Precincts Reporting 2 Precincts Reporting 7 ’
Total Votes 1585 Total Votes 3212 ‘
YES . 1153 YES 2544
NO 770 432/ | NO 668
Marquette IOHRA T auu g\, % mKi ) 0
Total
Number of Precincts 2
Precincts Reporting 2
Total Votes 7 ,5/)0 827
YES 610
NO 217
Negaunee [OHRA Touwunah '
ufo Total
Number of Precincts 1
Precincts Reporting /) 1
Total Votes 0 656
YES 495
NO 161
Tilden IOHRA
Total |
Number of Precincts 1
Precincts Reporting i 1
Total Votes [‘i ! qo 203 |
YES 125 |
NO " 78 |
C Nega [
: Total |
Number of Precincts 2
Precincts Reportin 2
Total Votes Y 893
YES - 628
NO 265
C Negaunee IOHRA I
\ Ly Total |
Ntmber of Precincts 2|
Precincts Reporting 3 2
Total Votes VY = f)(’! 889
YES 644 |
NO 245 |
C Ishpeming IOHRA
Total (
Number of Precincts 2|
Precincts Reporting : 2
Total Votes \_7 LJF ]70 877
YES 654 |
NO 223




By August 9

August 10
through August
27

By 4:00 p.m.,
August 16

By 4:00 p.m.,
August 16

By August 16

By August 22
By Sept. 9
By Sept. 9

By Sept. 9

By Sept. 24

By Sept. 24

By Sept. 29

Sept. 29 through
Oct. 18
By Oct. 11

County clerks notify precinct delegates elected at August primary; certify
delegate names and addresses to chairpersons of county committees.
(168.608)

Democratic and Republican Parties hold fall county conventions. (168.592)

District Library Board candidates (for library districts that include a school
district) file an Affidavit of Identity and a nominating petition. (A $100.00
nonrefundable fee may be filed in lieu of a petition.) Withdrawal deadline
elapses at 4:00 p.m. on August 19. (Special note: If district library does not
include a school district, District Library Board candidates file by 4:00 p.m.
on July 26.) (397.181)

Ballot wording of county and local proposals to be presented at the
November general election certified to county and local clerks; local clerks
receiving ballot wording forward to county clerk within two days.
(168.646a)

Boards of county canvassers complete canvass of August primary; county
clerks forward results to Secretary of State within 24 hours. (168.581, 822,
828)

Board of State Canvassers meet to canvass August primary. (168.581)
Democratic and Republican Parties hold fall state conventions. (168.591)
Cities and townships can establish, move or abolish a polling place for the

November general election. (168.662)
Ballot wording for constitutional amendments and legislative referendums,

‘which the legislature wishes to place on the November general election

ballot, presented to Secretary of State. (Art. 12, Sec. 1)

Clerks shall electronically transmit or mail (as requested) an absent voter
ballot to each absent UOCAVA (uniformed services or overseas) voter who
applied for an absent voter ballot 45 days or more before the election.
(168.759a). All requests received since November 2, 2021, from a military
Or overseas voter must be honored for all 2022 elections. (168.759a)

County clerks deliver absent voter ballots for November general election to
local clerks. (168.714)

Absent voter ballots must be available for issuance to voters. (1963 Mich.
Const. Art 2, Sec 4)

Precinct inspectors for November general election appointed by city and
township election commissions. ( 168.674)

Notice of voter registration for November general election published. One
notice required. (168.498)

10




198png saueuaulule AR anboaige/uonug sinoysem
pue sayduetq/sasJl 1IN0 ‘umop saaJ) 10} [1ed] M3IAaYy
128png 2oueuaiuiepy T Anr -2z aung SU0I123s pajuledAesds 1994

uonug Jaysing “JeisiagQ o3 papiemy

Jeaul] 00ZT ‘geyaJ Juawaned jlesy daunegdaN/Buiwadys|

sepeJsdn jreaf

SpUNnj AYO “1ulew ‘adueinsuj Jawwng 3uipuay mau uejd pue mainay Aljeuoniuaju) pakosysap peoy 9]|1nau03s 1€ Supuag
dm] 3ap ‘Aejoooyn Jawwng Jaysin4 Paxyy Way) 193 40 Sau0 Mau 7 1o T pasu * slauno)
diysumo Jawwnsg s4933unjon Jo anboauge /1aysing sugis [1eJy sjiw e ydope mau

2aunesaN ‘enanbiepy ‘Buiwadys)
398pnq adueuajuiew lled f1awwing £53n005 Aog ¢qnjo uoidnIIsuod NAIN Suiwadysj uj 9ouay j1es yyds xi4
auop|unr-g coﬁutn:m:\mu:._\‘_m:m__,_.._\&an_\coﬁtm dn sisuueq ase|jA
198pnq dueuajuiew fsaljddns |e.; Aey uoissiwwo) peoy '0) 1bpy usis g6t peoy Ajuno) uo 1no Jaysey4
@JuUeualulew aunr/Aepy Jays|n4 suowwo) snanbuely dwnd ay1q usyoug
uauiddney ppoy aunr 81 ssIN pue 2ye31s 0} 43ysin4 /g9v4 dn 8ujwiads| g zz uawyjeisy] e B|IN
uosuayoH Aaoes sunr 310 ssIN pue 2ye)s 03 Jays|ng /av4 dn a11anbJeA §Z° /€ JUBW||RISU| JBNIBI 9N
uosqlg Wet|jian aunf 310 ssIAl pue aye3s 03 Jays|ng /av4 dn Aejodoy) ui 57Ty Juswye3sul AR 31N
28} ou Aep Jays|n4 9UET SPOOMULION Jeau sudis [1es) uo Aeis
jods ajeridosdde puiy isn3ne/Ajng J9ys|njyjies3 dm San o3 sesswed saow Jo dn )oeq sesawed Ing
dJueuajuiew Aepy anhadaige Aejodoy) siasuew Ajases umop ayeg
puodsai 03 pmdq 104 Suniep [44i1r4 Buiwadysy jo A1y uoljined Sulwadys) 1e uone;s Niq U x4
auop Sunds gv4 dn "uauidwia “4aysing ‘uoylig dujwadys| ‘sawel) uo sjaued
way paladpng Jawwng S123}uUn|oA pasn Saluely uo pajjeisul aq o3 sjauedg “JogJey
49MO07 1€ pajjeisul 3q 03 awely mau T ‘sudis annaidiaug
198png 1HOI pue el snane/Ainr d14 '8 Jeisiaqo peayjred] diysumo] aaunesap
193png soueuajuiep Aey anboaige Jo Yaysin4|[ sdmy Sap pue LD ‘susis 811anbna [1e3 4o 3524 dn Ing
Req 01 moH ENTEDTT oyM 9deusis/sailiuswe [leJ]

1517 dueudjule jies) zzoe




spuny} |HOI/AYO 1sn3ne/Ang anboauge sor Suiwadys) ul jres3 AYO uo Suneod 3leJo|yD wnioje)
Spuny adueusluleW | HO| aunr AieHq Auo| SE'¢6Y 01 uu| AepijoH ‘Sulysnig
Spund AYO|unf-z wep dn y0.q 1sinbAN Awasar dmi A3 8/ J0 3sea 1aAIN) Jea
$83} - s49|iw e 1dopy aunr/Ae SJ9|IIAl e 1dopy dn ues|) sia|iN e 1dopy
Spuny LHOI/AYO Ainr ‘IN2Jquia] ax1|Al 01 papiemy apeJs pue ||y 93eda.88y axig uap|IL AYO
Spun} AHO aunr/Ae| guiddeuy u3j1ad i dn p|ing wep ‘J1e3 uo Jarepn
‘$149AND Bujues|d pue swep Bupjeauq ejeie
puny Ajddns |1e4} ‘sy20) JoogQ BULIBA|OM aunr J3ysin4 $31€8 J/J Uo $320] Mau
qn|d a|lqowmous - 3uined Yrws Aepy 3uined yyws paJtedal a1es 4/
spung AMO 1sn8ny S19py V3L IUBUIUIBK JOWIWINS AHO
spung A4Q Ae s1aply V3L doueualulely ulds AYO

J33jun|oA pue asueuajulely

aau J1) 190 ‘asnSny

anboaugeq aor

Suidaams pue Suimoyp

spun{ asueusiulelp Aen enboaige sor uidsamg
Spun4 uein AHO aunr 1sinbAN Awaiar/sielsaiewoan saul| a1gnday /apjoquiny o3 uap|iL/A|3 Suipeds AYO
SdUBUDJUIBA] [ied]

193png asueuauiey 15n8ny 1330 ¢8uineod yuawaned Ajog surel 4ayye Ajauiinbs 21e82.33y Aemagpan
1502 ou isndny J9ys|n4 ‘siaquiajpy pieog Z 1sn3ny Jaye siauueq umop axye]




IR

z N/V\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232

N Marquette, Ml 49855

O R E 906-235-2923

HERTITAGE

TRATIL ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF THURSDAY, JULY 21

U.P. STATE BNK

DRAFT AGENDA

L

I1.

III.

ROLL CALL - Don Britton, Chair: Glenn Johnson, Vice Chair/Secretary;
Lauren Luce, Treasurer; Al Reynolds, Executive At Large

MAINTENANCE DISCUSSION — Maintenance discussion centered on future
hiring of a seasonal (May through August/September), part time employee at
$14 to $15/hour. Fulsher can follow up with a person that applied to NTN
and/or contact Scott Jordan at NMU Outdoor Recreation Department. Luce
suggested purchasing a truck that is equipped with decal and top light with
tools to provide the maintenance person. Provides a more recognizable
vehicle for trail users and the person hired should not be expected to use their
own vehicle and tools.

Fulsher noted she did a cash flow analysis and IOHT should have about
$814K in cash in May 2023 (without millage passing). We do have two grant
obligations if we choose to go through with them: $100K for the boardwalk
and $306K for Lakenenland; however we will also go forward with a Michigan
Spark grant for Lakenenland which could take that $306K downward since no
match required for Spark.

Discussion then centered on how to purchase a vehicle. Luce suggested
getting sample vehicle bidding documents from County. Fulsher will also
follow up with employment applications for new employee and follow up with
workman’ comp. The maintenance person would use our equipment: mower,
power saw, post hole digger, augur, etc for mowing, trimming, sign
installations along the trail. Britton noted that it took him 3.5 hours to mow 14
miles of trail..

ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/FUTURE PLANS — Fulsher
noted that her current contract has December 31, 2023 as an end date. She
wasn't sure if that was a typo but would like to stay that long if board
approves. There is a 60-day out clause for both parties. Discussion then on
hiring new person middle of 2023 to have overlap. A committee will be set up
for hiring early 2023. Luce noted she had a perfect person in mind that has




IV.

the skills necessary for job who met with Fulsher this morning. He was a
County planner and now works for National Park Service and lives on the trail
in Harvey. Executive Committee did not fee| we need to do a big search and
that we could find quality applicants on our own.

MILLAGE OPTIONS - Fulsher updated Executive Committee on what
happens if one municipality does not vote in a renewal. With early voting, the
timeline does not allow for a regroup in time for November election with just
some of the members. Without a millage, municipalities have an option to
withdraw. We could regroup after that process or look for other means to
remain an Authority. As an Authority we have access to funding not available
by a non-profit. Executive Committee felt good about millage renewal
passing. In 2016, the margin was quite wide in favor.




EXIT

|\

IROINRORE

HERITAGE TRATIL

Iron Ore Heritage Trail Recreation Survey DRAFT
2022 07 18 - Just Eleven Questions

The Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority is updating its five-
year Recreation Master Plan to help build, manage, and maintain
our current 47-mile, multi-use, year round, interpretive Iron Ore
Heritage Trail which travels from downtown Republic to
Kawbawgam Road in Chocolay Township. (see map below).

We need your input on development and use of the trail. We are
funded through a 0.197 mill property tax voted in by residents of
our eight municipal members: Townships of Chocolay,
Marquette, Negaunee, Tilden and Republic and Cities of
Marquette, Negaunee and ishpeming. Additional monies come
from local, State and Federal grants, sponsorships and
donations.




Powered by

Y 0n Y SurveyMonkey

See how easy it is to create a survey.

Privacy & Cookie Notice




EXIT

i\

IROINRORE

HERITAGE TRATITL

Iron Ore Heritage Trail Recreation Survey DRAFT
2022 07 18 - Just Eleven Questions

1. Please tell us what city or township and state you call home?

I

2. Where do you get your information about the Iron Ore
Heritage Trail? (Choose as many you use)

(] Printed Literature  [] Maps [] Have never heard
of this trail until
(JTv (] Iron Ore Heritage —
Website
[J Radio [_] Other Website(s)
(] Social Media

(] Newspaper
(] Word of Mouth

(] Other (please specify)

L 4

3. Which sections of the Trail have you been on? (Choose all that
apply)

[_] Kawbawgam Road to MDOT [_] Downtown Negaunee to
Welcome Center (Chocolay Downtown Ishpeming




Township)

(] Welcome Center to Marquette
Commons (3rd. Street,
Marquette City)

[_] Marquette Commons to
Schwemwood Park (near CR
492, Marquette Township)

[_] Schwemwood Park to CR
492/M35 Intersection
(Negaunee Township)

[_] CR492/M35 Intersection to
Downtown Negaunee

[ Downtown Ishpeming to
Stoneville Road (Tilden
Township)

[ ] Stoneville Road to US41
Crossing (Humbolt Township)

[ ) us41 Crossing to Republic
Trailhead

4. Which sections of the Trail do you use most often? (Choose all

that apply)

(] Kawbawgam Road to MDOT
Welcome Center (Chocolay
Township)

() Welcome Center to Marquette
Commons (3rd. Street,
Marquette City)

(] Marquette Commons to
Schwemwaood Park (near CR
492, Marquette Township)

[_] Schwemwood Park to CR
492/M35 Intersection
(Negaunee Township)

(] CR 492/M35 Intersection to
Downtown Negaunee

[_] Downtown Negaunee to
Downtown Ishpeming

[J Downtown Ishpeming to
Stoneville Road (Tilden
Township)

[] Stoneville Road to US41
Crossing (Humbolt Township)

[] Us41 Crossing to Republic
Trailhead

5. Which sections of the Trail need the most improvement? (Choose




all that apply)

(] Kawbawgam Road to MDOT [_J Downtown Negaunee to
Welcome Center (Chocolay Downtown Ishpeming
Township}

(] Downtown Ishpeming to

(] Welcome Center to Marquette Stoneville Road (Tilden
Commons (3rd. Street, Township)

Marquette City)
(] Stoneville Road to Us41

[] Marquette Commons to Crossing (Humbolt Township)
Schwemwood Park (near CR
492, Marquette Township) (L) Us41 Crossing to Republic
Trailhead

(] Schwemwood Park to CR
492/M35 Intersection
(Negaunee Township)

[ ] CR492/M35 Intersection to
Downtown Negaunee

6. What ways do you use the Trajl? (Choose all that apply)

(] Bicycle (] Skateboard (] ATV/ORV/Side by
Side
(] E-bicycle [ ] Roller Blade
[ ] Snowmobile
(] Walk ] Roller Ski
(_] Cross County Ski
[ ] Run (] Geocache
(] Snowshoe
(] Wheel Chair (] Horseback Ride
[ ] Snow Bike
(] Other (please specify)
L /

7. Why do you use the Trail? (Choose all that apply)




(] Transportation to
work

[_] Transportation to
destinations
(other than work)

[ ] Exercise

[[] See sites along
the Trail

] Events (Iron
Range Roll,
Marquette
Marathon, Polar
Roll, etc.)

(] safe place to
recreate

(] Historical
education

] Bird/wildlife
observing

[] Other (please specify)

[] Fishing

[] Get outside in the
woods

] Geocache

|

8. Have you ever experienced any problems on the Trail? (Choose all

that apply)

(] Encountered
motorized traffic
on non motorized
portion

[ Motoreycle

[[] Bicyclists going
too fast

[] E-Bikes going
faster than 20
mph.

] Events (Iron
Range Roll,
Marquette
Marathon, Polar
Roll, etc.) Too
many events or
too many people
in the event

[] Dogs not on leash
or aggressive dog

[_] Other (please specify)

(] Trail maintenance
issues

[] Trail surface
issues

[ ] Trash



9. What improvements would you like to see? (Choose your top 3)

(] Pave more Trail (] Provide more parking for

better access
] Provide more restrooms

[_] Provide single track trail

(] Provide more interpretive signs alongside of the main Trail

[_] Provide more lighting
(Negaunee to Ishpeming)

[ ] Improve wayfinding signage

[_] Upgrade the Trail between
[ Maintain existing asphalt Tilden and Republic

L] Extend the Trail [_] Provide more regular

maintenance such as brushing,
mowing, sweeping, etc.

[:] Provide more interpretive
cluster areas (Historical
signage, benches, bike racks,
tool stations, etc.)

[] Other (please specify)

] ,ﬁ

10. In order to provide a better experience for all of our Trail Users,
please take the time to comment with your suggestions. Thank You!
IOHRA

S ‘“___,,7“_4_,———._.‘__4;—;_.7‘”_0_,,__.—_——_;_




T1. If you would like to receive updates on the Iron Ore Heritage Trail
please provide your name and email.

OPTIONAL (YOUR RESPONSES WILL NOT BE TIED TO YOUR NAME
NOR E-MAIL)

First Name:

Last Name:

E-mail
Address:

Powered by

™ su rveyMonkey

See how easy it is to create a survey.




P 102 W. Washington Street #232

e \,\ Marquette, M 49855
I R _ i‘ N 0 R E S06-235-2923 fax 906-228-3647
T ironoreheritage.com

ronsreheritapaamail cam

TRAIL USE PERMIT/RELEASE OF LIABILITY WAIVER

ORGANIZATION NAME:__ Ads ~de n Mici, gen [ ladue S e
CONTACT NAME: /é}ad( rew  Zerb. Ya "

avoress:__/ Y0/ P/‘é’f? ve ZIsS/e Alfi&ué

a2 Serbel @& f?/é"w edo proNE: UG - 227 — 27Ys”

EVENT INFORMATION
EVENT DATE: &4, 7"' 5 262 2. EVENT DAY: S;. l(‘ui" aé"» g
EVENT TITLE: /}//"Cc oy 6};!{;1 /7;@"‘&4‘5\5’?\
SETUPTIME_S_ - o A A1 REGISTRATION TIME: mb Lok EXPECTED ATTENDANCE /S 0¢
starTTivE 7~ So 4V : VACATETIME:__ 2. ~ O pn
LOCATION ON HERITAGE TRAIL OF EVENT: PICK CHECK ALL THAT APPLY.

{iF EVENT UTILIZES SOME OF THE PORTION BUT NOT ALL, PLEASE STILL CHECK)

. CHOCOLAY KAWBAWGAM ROAD TO WELCOME __WASHINGTON STREET {ISHPEMING) TO U.S. 41
CENTER CROSSING IN HUMBOLDT {NEAR HUMBOLDT RMINE}
EE_WELCGME CENTER TO LOWER HARBOR ORE DOCK . HUMBOLDT MINE {US 41 CROSSING) TO REPUBLIC

}ELOWER HARBOR ORE DOCK TO HOLIDAY INN
T _HOLIDAY INN TO 492/35, NEG TWP

?(_492/ 35 TO NEGAUNEE JACKSON MINERS PARK
(DOWNTOWN)

'é}ACKSDM MINERS PARK TO THIRD STREET
{ISHPEMING]

_.THIRD STREET TO CLIFFS SHAFT MINE MUSEUM

_CLIFFS SHAFT MINE MUSEUM TO WASHINGTON
STREET {ISHPEMING)

W p %

Event Permit for Iron Ore Heritage TrailPage 1 0f 2




RELEASE OF LIABILITY WAIVER

w'}

b . A4
The / ortloarn /it f:‘é( ‘ A 2 1% hereby agrees to indemnify ond hoid harmiess the lron Ore
Heritage Recreation Authority, is appointed officials,-€mployees, volunteers, representatives, ond agents from any
Hability for domages to ony person or property in, or abaut the Iron Ore Heritage Trail, from any cause whatsoever. All
Persons or groups using lran Ore Heritage Trail shall be responsible for the proper supervision, control, and

accommaodation of persons attending the activity. To P g,(lgg,( -l- |
1 O S y F o I, , _ jorvic Redd Ly €L e
The /o Tlae/n / L’?ff.”‘ Uigon 1275 agrees to be responsible for the presewatéo{rjs of order and

assist iron Ore Heritage Recreatigh Authority in orderivfali use.

In addition, a capy of your organization’s general liability or special events policy in the amount of 51,000,000 per
gecurrence naming the “lron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority” as additionally insured for this event would have to be
submitted at least three weeks prior to the scheduled event. It is understood and agreed by naming the lron Ore
Heritage Recreation Authority as additional insured, coverage afforded is considered to be a primary and any other
insurance the iron Ore Heritage Recreation Autharity may have in effect shall be considered secandary and or excess.

AN

Authorized Organization Hep%sentative Signatu.ra fron Ore Heritage Recrsation Authority Representative
Llio /21—
Date Date

Event e:rmi_t for Iron Ore Heritag Tra‘!if’agei of2




e Dl ‘_,ﬂ..w@%\o S 00°009$ 00°L6S $ [e10],
l .
& 00111 § uone[E)su
0098t $ IIBIA[1SO
00°00€°1S 00°L9T'T § [e1o],
00'TIT  § uorje[[eIsuy
00°9ST1°L § [¥10) qng
0000t § 1S00) UONINPoI]
00°S0F  $ U3y .81 £Aq opim 7 - [oued o3ewr udig
00° IS¢ § USIy .61 4Q op1m G7 - [eued 0015
00°000°T$ 00'PLGT $ [ejo],
0022 $ uore[esuy
00°ZSL'T § [e303qng
0000t $ 150D uononpoid
00°S€S  § USIY . b7 Aq opm 47 - [oued o3ew udig
00°L18 $ 43y .Sz £q opm  G7 - [oued [391§
00°008°ZS 00°0TT°CT $ [e1o],
0022 $ uone[eIsu|
00'866"T $ [e10)1qng

(oroyd “seusdisop) 00’00y § 1800 uononpoig

009 $ YSI .pT Aq opim 9¢ - [oued oFewn usig

00866 $ Ys .9¢ £q apm b - [oued joa1g
NLIJ S parsadang NLIY (a1epdn qeyq
Ca0Tvi-L
$150)) UuSIS

AJLIOYINY UONBIIIIY AI() UOI]

TNABIA SN

&> UBIS anaadaauy

«, usiS aandadaayuy

-V, u3I§ aanaadiaajug

dN-1s0) 6# 23euSIS 1H)




